

Civic Arts Commission Office of Economic Development

MINUTES Civic Arts Commission Meeting Wednesday, December 7, 2022 6:00 PM

No physical location; meeting held exclusively through videoconference and teleconference.

1. CALL TO ORDER 6:05 PM

2. ROLL CALL

Commissioners Present: Anno, Blecher, Bullwinkel, Covarrubias, Dhesi, Ibarra, Ozol (joined at 8:15 pm) Passmore, Woo.
Commissioners Absent: None.
Staff Present: Hilary Amnah, Grants Program Lead; Jennifer Lovvorn, Commission Secretary/Chief Cultural Affairs Officer; Zoë Taleporos, Public Art Program Lead.
Members of the public in attendance: 32

3. <u>PUBLIC COMMENT</u> (for items not on the agenda)

2 speakers

4. CHAIR'S REPORT

a) Welcome New Commissioner Cristina Ibarra

5. PRESENTATIONS, DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS

a) Turtle Island Monument Conceptual Design, Introduced by Matthew Passmore, Public Art Subcommittee Chair with Presentation by Artists/Designers Lee Sprague, Marlene Watson, and Scott Parsons

Action: M/S/C (Anno/Passmore) to approve the Conceptual Design of the Turtle Island Monument.

Vote: Ayes — Anno, Blecher, Bullwinkel, Covarrubias, Dhesi, Ibarra, Passmore, Woo; Nays — None; Abstain — None; Absent — Ozol.

Public Comment: 13

b) Land Acknowledgement, Introduced by Jennifer Lovvorn, Chief Cultural Affairs Officer

Action: M/S/C (Dhesi /Blecher) to approve stating the Land Acknowledgment at Commission and Commission-related meetings.

Vote: Ayes — Anno, Blecher, Bullwinkel, Covarrubias, Dhesi, Ibarra, Passmore, Woo; Nays
— None; Abstain — None: Recused — None; Absent — Ozol.

Public Comment: 2

c) FY24 Grant Review Panelist Pool, Presented by Hilary Amnah, Grants Program Lead

Action: M/S/C (Bullwinkel/Blecher) to approve the FY24 Grant Review Panelist Pool.
Vote: Ayes — Anno, Blecher, Bullwinkel, Covarrubias, Dhesi, Ibarra, Passmore, Woo; Nays — None; Abstain — None; Absent — Ozol.

Public Comment: 0

d) FY24 Capital Grant Guidelines, Introduced by Dana Blecher, Grants Subcommittee Chair

Action: M/S/C (Bullwinkel/Woo) to approve the FY24 Capital Projects Grant Guidelines with minor edit to correct typo and remove from eligibility that organization incorporated prior to 2023.

Vote: Ayes — Anno, Blecher, Bullwinkel, Covarrubias, Dhesi, Ozol, Passmore, Woo; Nays
— None; Abstain — None; Absent — None.

Public Comment: 1

- e) FY24 Community Festivals and General Operating Support Grant Guidelines changes, Presented by Dana Blecher, Grants Subcommittee Chair Action: M/S/C (Anno/Dhesi) to approve removing the eligibility restriction on 'other city funding' in the previously approved FY24 Community Festivals and FY24 General Operating grant guidelines.
 Vote: Ayes — Anno, Blecher, Bullwinkel, Covarrubias, Dhesi, Ibarra, Ozol, Woo; Nays — Passmore; Abstain — None; Absent — None.
 Public Comment: 0
- f) Cube Space Exhibition by Pablo Tut (curated by Leila Weefur) for display 01/27/2023 to 04/21/2023, Presented by Zoe Taleporos, Public Art Program Lead Action: M/S/C (Blecher/Covarrubias) to approve Cube Space exhibition by Pablo Tut.
 Vote: Ayes — Anno, Blecher, Covarrubias, Dhesi, Ibarra, Ozol, Passmore, Woo; Nays — Bullwinkel; Abstain — None; Absent — None.
 Public Comment: 0
- g) 2023 Civic Arts Commission meeting schedule, Presented by Jennifer Lovvorn, Chief Cultural Affairs Officer

Action: M/S/C (Bullwinkel/Ibarra) to approve the 2023 Civic Arts Commission meeting schedule.

Vote: Ayes — Anno, Blecher, Bullwinkel, Covarrubias, Dhesi, Ibarra, Ozol, Passmore, Woo; Nays — None; Abstain — None; Absent — None.

Public Comment: 0

6. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u> Motion adjourn and continue remaining agenda items and October meeting minutes approval at the January Commission meeting. Adjourn 8:56 pm.

Action: M/S/C (Blecher/Woo) to continue remaining agenda items to the January 18, 2023 Commission Meeting.

Vote: Ayes — Anno, Blecher, Bullwinkel, Covarrubias, Dhesi, Ibarra, Ozol, Passmore, Woo; Nays — None; Abstain — None; Absent — None.

Jul. fr Staff Contact:

Jennifer Lovvorn Secretary to the Civic Arts Commission Berkeley, CA 94704 (510) 981-7533 jlovvorn@cityofberkeley.info

Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part of the City's electronic records, which are accessible through the City's website. **Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required, but if included in any communication to a City board, commission or committee, will become part of the public record.** If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or committee. If you do not want your contact information included in the public record, please do not include that information in your communication. Please contact the secretary to the relevant board, commission or committee for further information.

ADA Disclaimer

To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at least three business days before the meeting date.